



Sturgis Composite School Community Council Meeting Agenda

**October 25, 2021**

**Sturgis Composite – 6:30pm**

Members Present: Stacey Boychuk, Stacy Anaka, Kim Ryczak, Kipp Bayer, Trudy Halvorson, Meghan Hurlburt, Amanda Masley

Regrets:

1. Call to Order at 6:34 pm by Stacey B.
2. Approval of the Agenda by Stacy A, second Trudy
3. Approval of the Minutes **from November 30th, 2020** – by Trudy
4. Treasurer's Report [Kim to complete the financial statement and forward it along with the August bank statement to Kipp and it was sent to Darryl James at the Division.](#)
  - a. Balance of Chequing as of August 31, 2021 - \$4247.06
5. Follow Up Items from Last Meeting – no follow up
6. Correspondence - none
7. New Business
  - a. **Fundraisers 2020-21**
    - i. **Supper in the Field – \$2865 was raised (Thanks to SRC; Mrs Peterson, Mr. H and community)- Olymel donated all the pork and supper ran out of Sturgis Hall**
    - ii. **Mom's Pantry** – currently in process, pick up date TBD
    - iii. **Others** – tabled until November meeting, Kipp to speak with Nathan and Kristen to see if they have any future fundraisers in mind for 2021/2022 year to approve
  - b. **Education Week – October 19<sup>th</sup> – 23<sup>rd</sup> Nothing this year due to COVID**
  - c. **AGM – Set for November 29, 2021 at 7:00 pm**
    - i. **Chairperson required Lisa has stepped down. Stacey Boychuk agreed to step forward.**
8. Reports
  - a. Chairperson's Report – no report
  - b. Principal's Report- [attached](#)
  - b. Elementary Rep Report – Combined into one SCS report
  - c. High School Rep Report – Delivered one SCS report by Meghan
    - Spirit days were held in September by SRC
    - Bingo was played in October by whole school
    - Pajama day held in October
    - Halloween activities will be planned for the older kids, maybe a movie in the afternoon. The elementary will be planning room activities
    - PSG has supplied treat bags for the whole school
  - d. Parent Support Group – meetings are being held separately
9. AOB: - Pea gravel for playground was brought up, Kipp to get a quote for this. Possible see if the SRC will cover the cost or maybe the division
  - Discussion had about the east door lock as it has been broken for some time. A request has been sent away to be fixed, but still waiting for it to happen.

10. Next Meeting – AGM November 29, 2021 at 7:00 pm

11. Adjournment – 7:15 pm

### **Principal's Report- October 2021**

Kindergarten – RTI – Lisa Serdachny – 13 students

Grade 1/2 - Sherry Lesser – 18 students

Grade 3/4 – Carla Olson – 20 students

Grade 5/6 – Tara Romanchuk – 29 students

Gr 7/8- 21 students

Gr 9 – 17 students

Gr 10 – 12 students

Gr 11- 10 students

Gr 12- 19 students

New Staff: Heidi Paterson half time (Full time semester 2-for this year; senior science); Mikayla Madsen-intern; EA-Victoria Kovach (Transfer from Norquay); Will be posting for mat leave starting January for Meghan.

Year started out with limited restrictions: Masks only for K-6. This changed mid-September and we moved to all students and staff mandatory masks.

Still staggered recess times in am and pm for K-6. Noon recess all out together.

Students 7-12 have access once again to lockers and can move about the building classroom to classroom. Teachers once again teach from their rooms.

Extra curr- Cross country (Jailin S. reached Provincials); Volleyball for all groups with several events cancelled due to COVID concerns/outbreaks (Jr Boys Districts Sat Oct 30<sup>th</sup> in Melville); Pottery resumes

No large gatherings – no major assemblies (except Remembrance Day-sit in cohorts- avoid as much as possible

Hallowe'en – outside parade at 9:30

EDSBY- parent and student portal-gr 10-12 students now; All parents by February.

No Departmentals for Grade 12 – Province Mandate

No milk program this year

Family Engagement activities will be limited to kindergarten classroom only and common area. Scrapbooking event.

Career Fair for 11's and 12's on Thursday Oct 28<sup>th</sup> during the day (regular classes)